. .Pe O. Bax 267
Hobbs, New Mexico

Avgust 26, 1955

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Bax 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to inform you that copies of our application to
dually complete Gulf Oil Corporation's LaMunyon No. 18, located 660!
PNL and 1980 FWL of Section 29=-23S-37E, have been forwarded to the
Dalport Oil Corporation and the Gackle Drilling Company.

Yours very truly,
GeiGINAL SONID
BY
C. F. TAYLOR

C. F. Taylor
Area Superintendent of Production
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